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MEMORANDUM

TO: Sabrina Henry, NPS

Kyle Barnes, USACE

Garcy Ward, DWR

Travis Wilson, WRC

Gary Jordan, USFWS
CC: Greg Daisey, DCM
FROM: Cathy Brittingham, Transportation Project Coordinator
DATE: March 25, 2020

SUBJECT:  Proposed Modification to CAMA Major Permit No. 24-03 to authorize the use of
alternative sandbags in the areas on Ocracoke Island that were previously authorized for
placement of approximately 5,223 linear feet of temporary erosion control structures
(sandbags) to protect NC Highway 12 on Ocracoke Island in Hyde County.

Please indicate below your agency’s position or viewpoint on the proposed project and return this form as
soon as possible to Cathy Brittingham via e-mail at cathy.brittingham@ncdenr.gov. If you have any
questions regarding the proposed project, please contact Cathy Brittingham at (919) 707-9149 or Greg
Daisey at (252) 207-3656. When appropriate, in-depth comments with supporting data are requested.

REPLY _X_ This agency has no objection to the project as proposed.
____This agency has no comment on the proposed project.

____This agency approves of the project, only if the recommended changes are
incorporated. See attached.

____This agency objects to the project for reasons described in the attached memo.

Signed Sabrina Herry Date 3/25/2020

Department of Environmental Quality
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North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality | Division of Coastal Management
DWR Wetlands Unit | 512 North Salisbury Street | 1617 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1617
919.707.9149
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The NPS has no objection to the project as proposed. We will be amending our SUP for this project if
the state approves this new sandbag and we will require that the sand to be used within the bags must
be beach compatible sediment.

Sabrina S. Henry

Environmental Protection Specialist | National Park Service | Cape Hatteras NS | Fort Raleigh NHS |
Wright Brothers NMEM

office: 252-475-9019 cell: 252-423-1541 [sabrina_henry@nps.gov <mailto:sabrina henry@nps.gov>

From: Brittingham, Cathy <cathy.brittingham@ncdenr.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Wilson, Travis W. <travis.wilson@ncwildlife.org>; Henry, Sabrina S <Sabrina_Henry@nps.gov>; Ward,
Garcy <garcy.ward@ncdenr.gov>; Kyle Barnes <Kyle W.Barnes@usace.army.mil>; Jordan, Gary
<gary_jordan@fws.gov>

Cc; Daisey, Greg <Greg.Daisey@ncdenr.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Request to Madify CAMA Permit No. 24-03 - Alternative Sandbags for
Ocracoke Dune Project

Hello,

Attached in WORD please find a request for your comments on a request from NCDOT to authorize the
use of alternative sandbags in the areas on Ocracoke Island that were previously authorized for
placement of approximately 5,223 linear feet of temporary erosion control structures (sandbags) to
protect NC Highway 12 on Ocracoke Island in Hyde County.

Please also find attached 7 additional files that constitute the NCDOT request.
Please let me or Greg Daisey know if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Cathy Brittingham

Cathy Brittingham, Transportation Project Coordinator N.C. Division of Coastal Management
(919) 707-9149 phone
cathy.brittingham@ncdenr.gov

Mailing Address:

c/o DWR Transportation Permitting Unit
1617 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1617

Physical Address:
512 North Salisbury Street
Archdale Building
12th Floor, Room 1204C
hitps:/foutiook.office365.com/maildeeplink 7version=2020032301. 13&popoutv2=1&leanbootstrap=1
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